Regular Council Meeting

Members Present: Mayor, Steve Loucks and City Attorney, David Summers.

Council Members: Ron Davis, Randy Dooley, Robert Sullivan, Ann Whistler, Alan Cook, Ronald Eichhorn and Eric Seyer.

The Meeting was opened by Mayor, Steve Loucks.

Pledge of allegiance was led by David Summers.

Minutes of the previous meeting were read by the City Clerk. Motion to approve the minutes by Randy Dooley, seconded by Robert Sullivan. Motion Carried.

Bobby Burks owner of Big E's advised that he would like to sell liquor on Sunday and asked if there is any kind of law against this. The City Attorney advised that the City's current ordinance does not allow selling of liquor on Sunday. The State Statute does allow selling liquor on Sundays. It is up to the council if they want to amend the City's Ordinance. Discussion was then heard. Motion by Eric Seyer to amend the City's Ordinance to allow liquor to be sold on Sundays, seconded by Ronald Eichhorn. Council polled as follows:

Yes No Absent
Darlene Crocker

Ron Davis
Randy Dooley
Robert Sullivan
Ann Whistler
Alan Cook
Ronald Eichhorn
Eric Seyer
Motion Carried.

A Building Permit was presented for Roger Reece at 209 Easy Street for a storage shed in the amount of \$1,000.00. Motion to approve the building permit by Robert Sullivan, seconded by Ann Whistler. Motion Carried with Randy Dooley abstaining. A fence permit was presented for Hunter Thomason at 129 Elliott. Motion to approve the fence permit by Robert Sullivan, seconded by Ann Whistler. Motion Carried.

Police Department- Chief Chambers advised that the Chaffee Police are helping Scott County with the counterfeit situation.

The Mayor appointed Ron Moyers to the Police Personnel Board. Motion to approve the Mayor's appointment of Ron Moyers to the Police Personnel Board by Eric Seyer, seconded by Ann Whistler. Motion Carried.

Fire Department - Fire Chief, Sam Glency advised that Fire Prevention Week went well. The Fireman have been working on the old fire truck. He advised that concrete in front of the Fire Station is terrible and the Truck is dragging and asked that this be put on the list of repairs in the near future. Mr. Glency recommended Jeremy Halbert and Mike Little as Firemen for the Fire Department. Motion by Eric Seyer to hire Jeremy Halbert and Mike Little as Firemen for the Fire Department, seconded by Robert Sullivan. Motion Carried.

The Judges Report for October 2015 was presented. Motion to approve the Judges Report by Ron Davis, seconded by Robert Sullivan. Motion Carried.

The City Clerk presented the following bill for approval: Schultz Surveying and Engineering in the amount of \$142.50. Motion to pay the bill by Ann Whistler, seconded by Alan Cook. Council polled as follows:

Yes No Absent

Darlene Crocker

Ron Davis
Randy Dooley
Robert Sullivan
Ann Whistler
Alan Cook
Ronald Eichhorn
Eric Seyer
Motion Carried.

October 19, 2015

The City Administrator advised that the excavator will be sent back and rented when needed.

Motion to have the reading of the Resolution of the City Council of the City of Chaffee, Missouri, accepting the Work Performed by Kajacs Contractors, Inc. in Connection with the Water Improvements Project of the City of Chaffee, Missouri by Eric Seyer, seconded by Ann Whistler. Motion Carried. Motion to adopt the Resolution by Eric Seyer, seconded by Ann Whistler. The Council polled as follows:

Yes No Absent

Darlene Crocker

Ron Davis Randy Dooley Robert Sullivan Ann Whistler Alan Cook

Ronald Eichhorn

Eric Sever

Motion Carried.

Motion by Eric Seyer to go into closed session to discuss or deal with legal actions, causes of action or litigation, seconded by Randy Dooley. Council polled as follows:

gation, seconded by Randy Dooley. Council polled as follows:

Yes

No

Absent

Darlene Crocker

Ron Davis

Randy Dooley

Robert Sullivan

Ann Whistler

Alan Cook

Ronald Eichhorn

Eric Seyer

Motion Carried.

Motion by Eric Seyer to go back into regular session, seconded by Randy Dooley. Council polled as follows:

Yes No Absent

Darlene Crocker

Ron Davis

Randy Dooley

Robert Sullivan
Ann Whistler
Alan Cook
Ronald Eichhorn
Eric Seyer
Motion Carried.

Motion to have the 1st reading of An ordinance amending Ordinance 100.1310 authorizing issuance of \$6,100,000 Principal amount of Combined Waterworks and Sewerage System Revenue Bonds, Series A, of the City of Chaffee, Missouri by Eric Seyer, seconded by Robert Sullivan. Motion Carried. Motion to approve the 1st reading by Eric Seyer, seconded by Ronald Eichhorn. Motion Carried. Motion to have the 2nd reading by Title only by Eric Seyer, seconded by Ronald Eichhorn. Motion Carried. Motion to approve the 2nd reading by Eric Seyer, seconded by Ronald Eichhorn. Motion Carried. Motion to adopt the Ordinance by Eric Seyer, seconded by Ron Davis. Council polled as follows:

	Yes	NO		Absent
				Darlene Crocker
	Ron Davis			
	Randy Dooley			
	Robert Sullivan			
	Ann Whistler			
	Alan Cook			
	Ronald Eichhorn			
	Eric Seyer			
Mo	otion Carried.			
Me	eeting was adjourned.			
Re	spectfully submitted,			
Di	ane Eftink, City Clerk		Mayor, Steve Loucks	

While every attempt is made to ensure accuracy, these Council Minutes should not be considered an official record. Official council minutes can be obtained from the City Clerk, City Hall, 222 W. Yoakum, Chaffee, MO 63740.